
From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX  
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:44 PM
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS class action
 
Counsel,
 
I have read your memo and proposed Order.
 
Question:
Please point to me where the Agency has admitted that they will be disputing all 28,000 claims for
individual relief post OFO November 2018 decision; and
 
Will the Agency respond to this most recent submission? If so, it must be submitted no later than the

13th.
 
 
So ORDERED
 
Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

 

From: Jeremy Wright  

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted



Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 1:03 PM
To: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX 
Cc: 

Subject: HECAPS Submission: McConnell v USPS class action
 

EEOC Hearing No. 520-2010-00280X

Agency Case No. 4B-140-0062-06

Administrative Judge Monique Roberts-Draper

Names of Parties: Sandra M. McConnell, et al., v. U.S. Postal Service

Sender: Jeremy D. Wright, Class Counsel

Sender's Contact Info:

Jeremy D. Wright

Document Submitted: Class Motion for Entry of Case Management Order; proposed Case
Management Order (Order in PDF and Word version).

Jeremy Wright

Redacted
Redacted

Redacted

Redacted




